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| am writing to confirm formally that, as you know, Ministers have agreed that for 2014-15 the
Care Inspectorate’s gross budget should be £34.034m, to be funded from £11.876m
income from fees and £22.158m grant-in-aid. This is subject to Scottish Parliament approval

of the Draft Budget 2014-15, expected early next month.

A formal Grant-in-Aid letter will be issued separately in March.

Yours sincerely,
Geoll Lo Sk

Geoff Huggins

Head of Mental Health and Protection of Rights Division

St Andrew’s House, Regent Road, Edinburgh EH1 3DG
www.scotland.gov.uk
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